LSCPTA 25th Standing Committee Election – Self-introduction of Candidates

Reminders for voting on Election Day (Friday 7th September 2018):

- As the PTA membership is on family basis, each family (parent or guardian) present will get 1 ballot only. No proxy will be applicable.
- Parents / Guardians will collect the ballot once when the LSCPTA 25th AGM is called to order (at around 7pm on 7th September 2018).

important support group of the school. I sincerely ask for your support to elect me to the committee to offer my service.

Closure time of voting will be 5 minutes after the end of all candidates' presentations in the LSCPTA 25th AGM. There are 9 seats in the Standing Committee of LSCPTA. Each ordinary member can vote for at most 9 candidates. Ballot papers with more than 9 ticks will be considered invalid. • The serial numbers, which also mean the order of presentations, of candidates were fixed by lots drawn by the Returning Officer. Self-Introduction of Candidates **CHAN Wing Pui (Winnsi CHAN) Gender: Female** F.3 parent Occupation: Senior Administration Manager I am Winnsi Chan, parent of William Lau Wai Lam in F3C. I have 6 years parent helper experience in LSPS and it was my greatest honor to be selected as the Chairlady of Table Tennis Club from 2014-2016. In addition, I was one of the members of LSPS Graduation Committee in 2016. After my son promoted to LSC, I keep my parent helper role in different perspectives, for example: F1 Student Registration Day & F1 Food Stalls in 2017 & 2018, VIA workshop for F1 student, F2 home visit voluntary service and parent helper in Reading Club. Besides, the school service in La Salle Family, I was PTA Executive member of my elder daughter's school and selected as Chairlady of PTA for 3 years. I hope I can be given a chance to extend my school service experiences to LSC in coming year. Thank you. LAU Sze Man (Rebecca LAU) **Gender: Female** F.5 parent Occupation: Sales & Marketing – General Manager 我很慶幸在 2014-2016 年成為家長教師會的常務委員。亦從此時開始,我可以一直與這個團隊合作為學校服務。 在過往四年的 Family Fun Day, 生果日、學生社會服務、中一註冊日、周年晚宴等活動,已經成為我必然參與的 PTA 項目。從負責 PTA 貨品的銷 2 售及貨存到晚宴的統籌及執行,所有參與都使我獲益良多,亦令我更加認識學校的運作。而所有過程都給我美好的回憶,亦令我感受到這個充滿幹 勁、活力及強大的團隊精神。衷心希望今年我能為此出一分力,盡心盡力地為大家服務。繼續藉著 PTA 為學校作出無私貢獻,期望得到大家的支 **SHUM Siu Cheung (Samuel SHUM)** Gender: Male F.4 parent **Occupation: Merchant** This is Samuel. I have been serving as a Standing Committee member of LSCPTA last three years. It was my honour being the lead of the PTA's merchandising team in the past year. I hope I can use my expertise and experience to purchase more affordable and suitable products for our boys and parents. Moreover, it can also help to raise more funding for the school. During my serving the PTA, I organized most of the PTA activities. Taking this opportunity, I would like to THANK YOU all fellow members, parents, teachers and school to support my services and bring me lots of awesome memories. I will continually pay more efforts to serve all of LSC boys, parents and school regardless I could be elected as the 25th LSCPTA Standing Committee member or not.

CHAN, Kit Ying Charles本人陳頫盈為喇沙小學、喇沙書院及加州栢克萊大學工程碩仕畢業生,喇小家教會前任主席,喇沙書院舊生會前任會長,喇沙小學及喇沙書院前任校董及現任家教會司庫。小兒將為喇沙書院二年级生。本人誠心盼望得到各家長支持,成為家長教師會執委,為校服務。 My name is Charles CHAN Kit Ying and my son will be in F.2 in LSC. I am a graduate of LSPS, LSC and the University of California, Berkeley with a Master's Degree in Engineering. I am the ex-Chairman of LSPSPTA, a Past President of LSCOBA, a former School Manager of LSC and LSPS and the current Hon. Treasurer of LSCPTA. LSCPTA is an integral part and a very

YUEN Ka Wa Nicholas (Dr. Nicholas YUEN) Gender: Male F.5 parent Occupation: Manager 本人於美國取得博士學位,現於大型慈善機構擔任行政管理工作。本人一直積極參與家教會及屬會活動,過去两年曾擔任游泳會主席,2012 年被選為九龍城區優秀家長。 因兩位兒子相繼升讀書院,今年希望參選,藉以往累積的活動籌劃及行政管理經驗,為「喇沙大家庭」出點力,將優良傳統薪火相傳!本人於美國取得博士學位,現任職於本地大型運動及慈善機構擔任行政管理工作。本人有幸曾連續五年獲推選為喇沙小學家教會董事局成員,並擔任財務董事一職;及於過去四年參選及擔任喇沙書院家長教師會執行委員。本人亦一直積極參與家教會及小學屬會活動,更於2012年獲選為九龍城區優秀家長。

本人希望今年能夠參選,藉以將累積多年之活動籌劃及行政管理經驗,善用於會務上,為「喇沙大家庭」出點力,將優良傳統薪火相傳!

CHOI Sau Ching (Ms. Mavis LING)

Gender: Female

F.5 parent

Occupation: Manager

本人很幸運在 2014/16 學年成為家長教師會委員其中一員。從此,我開始積極參與和支持家長教師會舉辦各種項目為學校服務。

我有幸參與一些 PTA 項目、如中一註册日、Family Fun Day, Fruit day,過程中能夠深深體會到 PTA 團隊真誠工作和奉獻,令我很感動和留

下快樂美好的回憶。此外,我又參予 PTA 貨品的策劃和管理,由提出意見到投入生產,最後能在活動中取得良好銷售,令我感受到團隊高度合作精神。我衷心希望在未來一年能為家教會服務,盡一分力回饋學校,希望各位家長支持。謝謝。

HUI Wing Hung Derek (Derek HUI)

Gender: Male

F.3 parent

Occupation: Financial Controller

My name is Derek Hui, the father of Davin Hui (F.3G). It is my pleasure to have opportunity to stand for election to the PTA Standing Committee of LSC. Over the past 2 years, I can feel the unbeatable atmosphere LSC has and passion from the teachers and the parent helpers, which make every LSCPTA activities success. As I qualified accountant, if elected, I hope my profession can contribute to the LSCPTA.

HUANG Robin Mark Garvey 黃嘉為 (Mark HUANG 黃嘉為) Gender: Male F.3 parent Occupation: Banker 本人是黃嘉為 (Mark Huang), 小兒現就讀中三。我是喇沙小學及書院舊生,曾任喇沙舊生會會長,也曾擔任兩校校董職務,現職於一所國際銀行。多年來,我一直在不同範疇為學校提供服務,包括同學職業規劃講座,參加學校體育小組委員會,及和修士進行學校歷史研究等。我於 2007 年為舊生會撰寫本校的校史書,之後多年來和一班舊生為喇沙小學學生介紹校史的活動。現正為舊生會和校方計劃給書院的同學介紹喇沙於第二次世界大戰時的歷史,並且希望能跟中三歷史課堂有連繫。我十分關心學生的多元發展和體驗,希望能有幸成為家教會執委,與其他家長及老師合作,並動員更多家長,為學校及師弟盡我一分力。

史課堂有連繫。我十分關心學生的多元發展和體驗,希望能有幸成為家教會執委,與其他家長及老師合作,並動員更多家長,為學校及師弟盡我一分力。 我誠意希望得到各位的支持。

WONG Chak Yin Willie
I am Willie Wong, parent of Gregory Wong of F.2C. My little son, Nicholas, is attending P.4 in LSPS too. I am a graduate of LSPS and LSC, and a former President of LSCOBA. In the past year, I had the privilege of working in the LSCPTA as a Co-Op Member to serve the community.

During my service in the LSCPTA, I worked closely with some parents and teachers to deliver a number of major events, for instance, F.1 Registration Day and Summer Bridging Program. I also managed the Association's website and spearheaded the new Etiquette Class for Growing Up. This experience gave me a new perspective of how to serve the school as a parent, and I believe my effort ultimately translated into an improvement of the students' well-being. With my close relationship with the school authority, parent community and Old Boys, I trust my neutral stance can play a pivotal role to pull all parties together and to facilitate the execution of school operations, not to mention bridging LSC and us parents. I look forward to serving you in the LSCPTA.

Lisa, CHAN LAU Yuen Hung
I'm Lisa Chan, my son is attending F.4. In the past 9 years, I've served LSPS PTA Committee (as Cultural Convenor and Secretary) and LSC PTA Committee (major Reading Club parent coordinator). It's always my son's pride that he can study in LSC, so it's my gratitude to serve the School. During the past years, being involved as parent-helper and as PTA Committee member, I've been involved in the different roles and helping out in various events, including LSPS Chess Club Head, LSPS Visual Arts & Basketball Clubs' Committee member, LSC Reading Club Committee member & book-sharing cell group leader, SBP parent coordinator, F.1 Registration Days, Fun Day Food Stall Class Rep, performances, Spring Outing, organizing guests' talks, joint-school events, products selling, Annual Dinners...etc. I feel like I am growing with the students, parent-helpers, teachers and the School. La Salle is something more! I believe through Home-School coordination, we can help the teachers and the School to provide our students the best enjoyable studying environment.

CHAN Pui Luen (Paul CHAN)

Gender: Male

F.2 parent

Occupation: Banker

My name is Paul Chan, I am F.2A Chan Tsz Him Thomas's father. I have three sons and Thomas is my eldest son. The second is Jason who studies P.6 at La Salle Primary School ('LSPS') and the youngest son David is two years old boy. I want to be La Salle College PTA standing member because I am dedicated to serve the school always 'Being the Best of the Best'. I have 7 years parent helper experience in LSC and LSPS for participating different school events. I was a 2017-18 LSC PTA co-opt member and 2015-16 LSPS PTA director and also 2015-16 and 2016-17 Chairman of LSPS Football Club. Last year, I was participating LSC different school events like: F.1 Registration Day, La Salle Family Fun day and LSC PTA Annual dinner...etc. As my time as LSPS PTA director and LSPS Football Club chairman shows, I am a team player in PTA and manage the Football Club achieve all goals. I would like to serve

our boys and La Salle College with the good model and with my firm commitment. Let La Salle College always being the Best of the Best.

Dear Parents, I am honored to have been elected a PTA Standing Committee member for the last two years. During both terms, I served as the Honorary Secretary. I am excited to have the opportunity to stand for re-election to the Committee this year. My first two years with the PTA were full of challenges and excitements. Over the last two years, I actively participated in the work of the PTA, and not only had I realized how closely knitted was the relationship between the School and the PTA, I had also witnessed how the contributions of each committee member had helped make LSC a better place for the boys and the parents. This, I believe, is why the PTA plays such an important role within the School. With your support, I am hoping that I could continue to serve the School this year. I graduated from LSPS in 1981. I am also an old boy of LSC. Thank you.

WONG Kung Ho Alexander

Dear Parents, This is Alexander Wong and I am currently a Vice President at Credit Suisse AG Hong Kong Branch, processing over 17 years of wealth management and investment consulting experience. I graduated from Boston University with a degree in Business Management. I had spent 11 wonderful years at LSPS and LSC, graduated at Form 5 in 1992 and have been a proud Lasallian gentleman ever since. My son Dominic studied at LSPS and is now a Form 1 student at LSC. For public service, I am the First Vice District Governor of Lions Clubs International District 303 Hong Kong & Macao, China. I actively manage and participate in community services and charitable works. I can contribute my 13-years of experience in managing one of the largest service organization in HK to the PTA of LSC, particularly in the areas of fund raising, financial management and organizational governance.